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Matt Kohly

From:  Scott Stratman [scott@socket.net]
Sent; Friday, March 02, 2007 1:14 PM
To: rmkohly@sockettelecom.com

Cc: George Pfenenger

Subject: Fw: Reason for Denial of RCF

CTel's follow-up on the Willow Springs RCF denial on Wednesday.

Scott

----- Original Message ---—--

From: Kimberly Evans

To: scott@socket.net

Cc: Ann Dukes

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 1:04 PM
Subject: Reason for Denial of RCF

As has been communicated previously with regard to similar RCF requests in 61 other exchanges, CenturyTel's

concern remains that Socket Internet, in conjunction with its CLEC affiliate, and consistent with past practices will
convert the CenturyTel RCF numbers into multi-channel services in order to provision dial-up internet service in a
manner that will effect toll and access charge bypass, and overload CenturyTel's network. Therefore the request

for RCF service in Willow Springs is being denied as it is inconsistent with Sections 6. B. 2, Section 6. B. 9, and
Section 6. B. 10 of the tariff.

Kimberly Evans

CenturyTel

Business Customer Service Sales & Support
Phone: 608-796-7188

Fax: 888-755-1130
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